Sierra Club - Santa Cruz Group Minutes: February 12, 2020

Louden Nelson Community Center

1. <u>Call to Order.</u> The meeting was called to order at 6:30 by chair Gillian Greensite.

Present were:

Steve Bakaley Steve Leonard Ron Pomerantz MikeGuth (ExCom)

Paul Schoelhammer

Bruce Sawhill (ExCom)

Mary Odegaard (Treasurer)

Keresha Durham (ExCom)

Jane Mio (Past Excom)

Jack Nelson

Rachel Malley

Steve McGirk

Bob Morgan

Jim Danaher

Micah Posner

2. Online Vote: The motion from the emergency meeting: Vote yes or no whether to censure Keresha Durham for her distribution under her Sierra Club identity, by email and Facebook, of false and negative statements about Erica Stanojevic and Jane Mio, incumbents running for ExCom. Also for her failure to respond adequately and expeditiously to the ExCom vote regarding redress.

The vote was taken on 1/22/2020, after the results of the election were known but before newly elected Officers were seated. The motion passed with 7 yes votes and 2 no votes. As noted, "censure" is taken to mean "reprimand without public shaming or humiliation.

- 3. <u>ExCom Membership Changes.</u> Rachel O'Malley states that she is stepping down, and won't be available for tabling. Mike makes an historical observation, that when a chair steps down, the next in line steps in to replace the chair.
- 4. <u>Parking Garage.</u> Micah requests that to have a discussion about the proposed parking garage put on the agenda. A short discussion ensues. The discussion is added to the end of the agenda, time permitting.
- 5. <u>Recall and Prior Minutes.</u> Keresha makes a motion to correct an error in the January minutes to state that the Club <u>opposes</u> the recall, rather than it supports the recall. The motion is seconded and passes with no opposition.
- 6. <u>Proposed Change to Prior Minutes.</u> Keresha moves that her name be deleted from the prior minutes. The motion passes 5-3.
- 7. <u>Treasurer Report.</u> Mary provides the Treasurer's Report.

## 8. Voting Results.

<u>Secretary:</u> Jim Danaher is elected secretary.

<u>Ex Com Chair:</u> Bob Morgan nominates Micah. Mike nominates Gillian, who declines the nomination. Micah is elected on a 7 to 1 vote.

<u>Vice Chair:</u> Steve McGuirk nominates Steve Blakely, who is elected on a 7 to 1 vote.

<u>Conservation Committee Chair:</u> Micah nominates Steve Leonard, who is elected unanimously.

<u>Events and Outreach Chair.</u> Micah nominates Steve Blakely, who is elected unanimously.

Outings Program Chair. Micah nominates Steve Blakely, who is elected unanimously.

<u>Transportation Committee.</u> Micah nominates Mike, who is elected unanimously.

<u>Political Committee Chair.</u> Micah nominates Bob Morgan, who is elected unanimously.

- 8. <u>Transportation Report.</u> Mike raised the issue of a letter he proposes to send to the City regarding the City's obligation to hold a public meeting regarding the transit corridor. The parking study that the letter was seeking has been publicly released, and this may change the flavor of the earlier letter, where the ExCom was not aware that the study was already released; so the letter will be revised to request the study be presented at a meeting (as per the consultant's contract). This item was informational only and the letter will be submitted for email vote. TransCom letter regarding comments on the transit corridor alternatives analysis and the selection criteria was discussed, motion to approve as submitted. Approved unanimously.
- 9. <u>Events.</u> Gillian moves to approve two events for the Fall. The motion passes unanimously. Steve B discusses the needed for more volunteers.
- 10. <u>Nissan Dealership.</u> Gillian mentioned a doctor who wants to make a presentation about the newly-approved Nissan Dealership.

- 11. Retreat. The idea of a retreat for the ExCom members and committee chairs, guided by a mediator, was discussed. Mike said why have a mediator when no conflicts are extant, and says we need a subject first. Rick Longhinotti was mentioned as a mediator/facilitator. Mike moved that a budget of \$500 be approved for the retreat. The motion passed unanimously. Bob will talk to Rick about whether he would be a facilitator. The question of a venue was raised. Keresha said her school could be available.
- 12. <u>South County Outreach.</u> Bob talked about the group "Regeneracion" in Watsonville, founded by Nancy Faulks, and wanted to explore working with the group. Mike moved to authorize Bob to represent the Group in discussions with Regeneracion regarding <u>issues</u> that we might work on together. The discussion included comments that the Club does not collaborate with groups per se, but instead the Club works on issues with other groups. <u>Parking Structure.</u> Micah requested to have a loose discussion about the proposed parking structure after the meeting.
- 13. <u>Tender of Resignation.</u> Gillian tendered her resignation, effective once she sends a written resignation, probably on the following day.
- -- Jim Danaher